



Fiona Fernandez, MPH, LEED AP

Vice President Business Development



Background

Accomplished executive with over 15 years of experience in healthcare strategy, operation improvement, technology transformation and clinical innovation. Ms. Fernandez leads Concord's business development activities, including supporting initiatives for new client development, and collaborating with our business unit leaders to enhance the geographic presence of our diverse business segments.

Education

Master of Public Health
Columbia University, New York, NY

Bachelor of Architecture
Ryerson University, Toronto, Canada

Professional Licenses & Certifications

LEED AP
Project Management Profession (PMP, in progress)
OSHA

Affiliations

American Institute of Architects (AIA)
National Council of Architectural Registration Boards (NCARB)
National Fire Protection Association (NFPA)
NEC

Professional Experience

Concord Engineering Group
Vice President Business Development (September 2021 – Present)

Stony Brook Medicine
Assistant Administrator for Project Management Office, Hospital Architectural Services and Construction (January 2019 – February 2020)

New York-Presbyterian Brooklyn Methodist Hospital
Director of Construction (May 2016 – December 2018)

NYU Langone Medical Center
Healthcare Senior Project Manager (December 2008 – May 2016)